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EXECUTIVE ORDER #95-44

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS

DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 1995

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH FUND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

I hereby appoint  Gerard J. Grimaldi to the Community Mental Health Fund
Board of Trustees, to fill a vacant position occasioned by the expiration of the term of
Isabelle Hopfinger, for a term to expire September 30th, 1998.  A copy of his
resume is attached.

          I hereby appoint Jacquelyn C. Moore to the Community Mental Health Fund
Board of Trustees, to fill a vacant position occasioned by the expiration of the term of
Daniel P. Wheeler, for a term to expire September 30th, 1998.  A copy of her
resume is attached.

I hereby appoint H. Shirley Harrison to the Community Mental Health Fund
Board of Trustees, to fill a vacant position occasioned by the expiration of the term of
James M. Sneed, for a term to expire September 30th, 1998.  A copy of her
resume is attached.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive
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